

Marwa Mohammed Hassan

Senior Wordpress Developer

✉ enmarwa1992@gmail.com

☎ (+20) 1154796859

📍 Alexandria , Egypt

🌐 Marwa Mohammed

✳ @marwa_mohammed

Profile

A dedicated experienced WordPress developer with over seven years experience of creating fully customized websites in many different fields within a WordPress CMS, as well as strong in-depth knowledge of front-end programming languages , a good eye for aesthetics, and dealing with websites maintenance ,performance and SEO. An expert in developing debugging and troubleshooting tools. Projects are managed both independently and as part of a team. Also I can follow up more than a project at the same time and I can handle team members as my experience as a team leader.

Professional Experience

October 2022 – present

Egypt , Saudi , Emirates

Pimula Digital Marketing Agency

Web Department Team Leader [🔗](#)

- Manage a team consists of 9 members technically , follow up their performance , responsible for deploying and placing new employees technically .
- Maintain and debugging the technical issues that the team faces else monitoring the performance of the live website.
- Developing fully customized , attractive and user-friendly Wordpress websites that meet client specifications following the web standards with optimal structure and best performance .

August 2022 – March 2024

UK

Crealbox Agency

Head of Development [🔗](#)

- Developing donations websites for charities all over the world .
- Responsible for integration the websites with Fundraise Up [🔗](#) , it is the new standard for online giving.and donation revenue system.

Pimula Digital Marketing Agency [🔗](#)

January 2020 –

October 2022

Egypt , Saudi , Emirates

Senior Wordpress Developer , UI Developer

- Developing fully customized , attractive and user-friendly Wordpress websites according to client specifications , taken in consideration the web standards.

- Responsible for both front-end and back-end development, including the implementation of themes and plugins.
- Maintain websites issues and securities.

April 2018 – January 2020

Wordpress Developer , UI Developer

- Developing customized , attractive and user-friendly Wordpress websites according to client specifications , taken in consideration the web standards.
- work with back-end developers to ensure that the website is optimized for several devices and presented in an attractive way.
- Ensure that the website is optimized for various devices.

December 2017 – April 2018

Egypt

At QTM Digital Marketing

Web Designer , UI Developer

June 2017 – December 2017

Egypt

At 3A international Group

Front End Web Developer

September 2014 –

March 2016

Egypt, Emirates

Real Estate Office Al Emarat

Markteer

Skills and Qualifications

- **A strong keen eye and a high level of concentration while coding. Excellent attention to detail to identify bugs in the codes and UI/UX details.**
- **Proficient in front-end technologies including CSS3, JavaScript, HTML5, and jQuery.**
- **Effectively manage and develop more than one project at the same time**
- **Putting myself in the shoes of the clients and users with my experience in the market and business model mentality while developing websites to meet their expectations and create a good customer experience .**
- **Comfortable working with debugging tools like Firebug, Chrome inspector, etc.**
- **Ensuring high-performance and availability, and managing all technical aspects of the CMS**
- **Ability to understand CSS changes and their ramifications to ensure consistent style across platforms and browsers , and converting comprehensive responsive layout and wireframes into working functional websites.**

- **Excellent workplace communication skills with team members to make sure everyone is on the same line. This communication also extends to collaborating with other teams, such as marketing, to achieve specific goals.**
- **Efficiency in solving problems, even on the level of technical issues or between the team members .**
- **keeping up with the latest trends, updates, and technological advancements related with Wordpress themes implementation and plugins.**

Education

October 2016 – July 2017
Egypt

9-Month Diploma , UI/UX development and front end technologies
The Information Technology Institute (ITI)

May 2009 – June 2014
Egypt

BCs. Of Engineering , Communication and electronic devices department
Faculty Of Engineering

Languages

Arabic

English

Projects

**** You Can Find Samples of my projects through this link [↗](#)**

Personal Info

Birt Of Date : 10 Feb, 1992

Nationality : Egyptian